
 
 
 
 

 
 

M E M O 
 

TO:  Cass County Board of Commissioners  

FROM:  Robert W. Wilson  

DATE:  May 27, 2022 

SUBJECT: Purchase of Lighting Upgrades for Annex Hallways 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The 2022 budget includes $50,000 for LED lighting upgrades in all the 
Annex hallways.  
 
Buildings and Grounds received quotes to upgrade a portion of the 
Annex hallway lighting. The request is to purchase LED lighting 
upgrades with Bergstrom Electric in the amount of $19,800.    
 
 
 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
Authorize the purchase of LED lighting upgrades in the Annex 
hallways from Bergstrom Electric in the amount of $19.800.  
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Administrator 

 
Robert W. Wilson 

701-241-5770 
wilsonro@casscountynd.gov 
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Bergstrom Electric

Where Quality& Customers Matter

Cass County— Annex 5/ 24/ 22

Hallway Ceiling light updates
Attn: Gene G

Per your request on information cost per unit total Qty
2x2 LED flat panel 4K lights 80/ ea.       160       =     $ 12, 800

Est fixture labor% hr. per light( 160)  80 hours x$ 75=       6000

Demo scrap out old lights 1000

Estimated budget total for material and Labor 19, 800**

This price is good till June 13th, after that to be market price at time of order.

111 Currently 2- 3- week lead time from factory- based on these quantities.

0

Please advise of any additions or changes to this project,

Perry Kleven- Bergstrom Electric

Approved by: Date :
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